

SUBBAIAH INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES

(A Unit of Tadikela Subbaiah Trust®)





Examination Reforms:

University Examination Process and Procedures

- Exam schedules are announced 90 days in advance on the RGUHS website.
- Colleges ensure candidates meet eligibility criteria (IA marks & attendance) and activate applications after fee payment.
- · Admission tickets are downloaded and distributed by colleges.
- Chief Superintendents download question papers 30 minutes before the exam under surveillance.
- · Answer scripts are sealed, documented, and submitted promptly to RGUHS as per guidelines.
- Practical Examinations are conducted after theory examination ensuring smooth and fair proceedings while prioritizing patient comfort.
- · Post-Examination answer scripts are verified, coded, and packed securely for evaluation.
- Institution scrupulously abides by the rules established by the University for the Administration of examinations and evaluations.

Process Integrating IT

- Final Internal Assessment marks are uploaded to the university web portal.
- Theory viva and practical examination marks are uploaded to the university web portal on the same day of university practical examination.
- CCTV cameras are installed in examination halls.
- · Scanning and uploading of answer scripts on the same day of the examination.
- RGUS will upload all of the scanned answer scripts for digital evaluation.
- Staff will be provided a username and password to evaluate answer scripts. Every paper will be
 examined by two valuators, and the difference if it exceeds 20 marks will be evaluated by a third
 valuator. After complete valuation of answer scripts, the results for RGUHS are announced.
- If any grievances, students can apply online for a photocopy of the answer scripts.

Continuous Internal Examination Reform

- · Undergraduates undergo three internal examinations within the stipulated time.
- Post-examination, faculty evaluates answer scripts and distributes them to students for doubt clarification or re-correction.
- · Marks are displayed on the notice board.
- · Final assessment marks, consolidated after the three internals, are uploaded to the university web portal.
- The college conducts a mock preparatory exam for first-year postgraduates ahead of their basic exam.

Principal



SUBBAIAH INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES

(A Unit of Tadikela Subbaiah Trust®)





Competency-Based Assessment:

- We evaluate the student's competency through overall internal assessment, viva voce, and chairside discussion components.
- · Clinical abilities are examined by assessing the student's work with phantom heads and patient.

Workplace-Based Assessment:

 Students are assessed onsite by faculty during OPD postings, clinical rotations, and pre-clinical laboratories.

Self-Assessment:

 Following the completion of the syllabus, students are given tests that they must grade themselves. Through this practice, they become aware of their weaknesses and are motivated to improve.

Principal

Subbaiah Institute of Dental Sciences N.H-13, H.H. Road, PURLE Shivamogga-577 222. Karnataka